FOI REF: 23/473

6" August 2023

NHS

East Sussex Healthcare

NHS Trust

Eastbourne District General Hospital

Kings Drive
Eastbourne
East Sussex

BN21 2UD

Tel: 0300 131 4500

Website: www.esht.nhs.uk

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

| am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.
The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

Please can you provide the total amount spent on temporary agency staff for the
following financial periods and for following staff categories/groups:

Staff Total spend | Total spend | Total spend |Total spend | Total spend
Group |on agency on agency on agency on agency on agency

for the for for for for

financial year | Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

21/22 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23
Doctors | £5,322,260.02 | £1,453,632.03 | £1,433,973.79 | £1,283,275.88 | £1,218,962.24
Nurses | £3,586,687.12 | £1,287,527.10 | £1,463,964.52 | £889,221.86| £901,519.13
AHPs £530,327.31 £95,796.60 £78,174.63 £67,005.56 £99,218.12
HCAs £1,037,010.15| £499,450.52 | £143,380.68| £261,561.46| £187,308.02

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to
request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-

tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.

obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

The Trust is not

Cont.../
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Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the
Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire  SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Linda Thornhill (Mrs)
Corporate Governance Manager
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net
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